@ South Hadley Electric Light

DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLDGEMENT

Transformer IFB #2025D

1. Addendum Acknowledgement Form

Acknowledge receipt of the addenda in the space provided on the Addendum Acknowledgement Form.
Proposers must include the signed form with their Bid Proposal, even if not bidding on the part
listed in the addendum. Failure to do so will subject Proposers to disqualification.

2. Changes and Clarifications

See Information in this acknowledgment

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

As required by the RFP, Proposers must submit this acknowledgement form with their response. One
acknowledgement form per response listing all addenda.

Addendum No.: #1
Addendum No.: #2
Addendum No.:

Company Name:

Representative’s Name:

Signature:

Date:

Please review, sign, and return this complete addendum acknowledgement with your
proposal.
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SHELD) South Hadley Electric Light

DEPARTMENT

Addendum#1 Transformer [FB #2025D 2/19/2025

QL. Is it possible however to request a small extension of 1 week?

Al. We have had a couple of requests to extend the bid opening date. Iwill send out an
addendum later today with a new bid opening date.

Q2. Please confirm the spec for this bid. The one included was from 2016 but the description pages stated a
2022 copy. Please advise if the correct one was sent over?

A2. The description date on the bid form for the 3PH PM XFMR transformers should be 2025 —
3PH PM XFMR 2025. Iwill change it on the bid form. The date on the spec, after the title, is the
year that the spec was last changed/updated. The spec for the IPH OH XFMR and the spec for
the 1PH PM XFMR transformers were last updated in 2016 and have remained the same since.
The spec for the 3PH PM XFMR transformers was just updated this year — 2025 — to include a
1000 KVA.

Addendum #2 Transformer [FB #2025D 3/3/2025

Q1. We have the following question from one of our MFG that we are using:

If the customer is requesting large volume we might be able to look into the possibility to quote
firm prices.

Could you check with the customer for their historical usage per year so I could have a discussion
with the factory?

We’ve also been asked to get an extension on this Bid Proposal as well. Please advise back at your earliest
convenience!

Al. We are not expecting to order large quantities. Tell them a quantity of 1 on each item. We have
already added a 2 week extension to the bid timeline. Sorry but we can 't add another extension.

Q2. With this being a multi-year bid. We have multiple manufacturers asking if you are able to
accept 90-day firm pricing followed by quarterly pricing expirations. Would you be able to accept
these terms? We have found that this has been good solution with other municipalities in the last
couple of years.

Al. That would be fine.
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